

AIRPORT COUNCIL MEETING
September 27, 2016

PRESENT: Rich Leppert (Seneca Flight), Shawn Bray (Passero), Daryl Middlebrook (Penn Yan Aero), Dan Banach, Taylor Fitch, John Socha, Paul Middlebrook, Doug Paddock,

Minutes of August 30, 2016 were approved

Financial report of August 31, 2016 was accepted

DISCUSSION:

FBO REPORT:

- A) Rich brought the council up to date on the Hertz rental situation. Rentals are up but still waiting for installation of computer.
- B) Planning for 5K race moving forward. Will need to partner with a non- profit within the community.
- C) The Sheriff's Sweep Program has done a lot of work on weed eating around the fence. We are now a work site for Sweep when things are slow for work sites.
- D) Damage to the Papi wires by critters has been repaired by Seneca Flight.

PASSERO REPORT:

- A) The T-hangar project begins this week. The temporary fence is up and the crop farmer is harvesting this week.
- B) O'Connell has come and finished seeding along runway 1-19. Rich is satisfied with the job and council approved of paying the withheld funds from the project to O'Connell.
- C) Rich, Paul and Shawn have discussed approach lighting (MALSR) on runway 1-19 with Passero and the FAA. Rich has prepared a request for the FAA is eliciting comments from the pilots using the airport.

NEW BUSINESS:

- A) The Airports grass runway has become very rough and needs to be worked on. Discussion on approaching the Highway Department for some ideas and help in smoothing out the runway surface.

OLD BUSINESS:.

- A) Emergency drill with EMS and the fire departments is being organized for October.
- B) The Council moved to approve the new Airport Council Bylaws and send to the County attorney.

